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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT |
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF NORTH/CARGLINApi: o, ,
STATESVILLE DIVISION Al

LOWE’S COMPANIES, INC.;
LOWE’S HOME CENTERS, INC.; and
LOWE’S HIW, INC.

Plaintiffs,

Civil Action No, -
& 04 ﬁV 02 )

V.

SNAP-ON TECHNOLOGIES, INC.; and
GLOBAL MACHINERY COMPANY,
Defendants.

R N R e S R g

COMPLAINT FOR DECLARATORY RELIEF

Plaintiffs Lowe’s Companies, Inc., Lowe’s Home Centers, Inc., and Lowe’s HIW,
Inc., by and through counsel, for their Complaint against Snap-On Technologies, Inc. and
Global Machinery Company, allege on personal knowledge as to their actions, and upon
information and belief as to the actions of others, as follows:

1. This is an action for Declaratory Judgment and other relief brought under
the Federal Declaratory Judgment Act, 28 U.S.C. §§ 2201-02,

2. Plaintiff Lowe’s Companies, Inc. (hereinafter “Lowe’s Companies™) is a
corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of North Carolina, having
a principal place of business at 1000 Lowe’s Boulevard, Mooresville, NC 28117, and is
doing business in this State and District.

3. Plaintiff Lowe’s Home Centers, Inc, (hereinafter “Lowe’s Home Centers™)

is a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of North Carolina,
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having a principal place of business at 1605 Curtis Bridge Road, Wilkesboro, North
Carolina 28697, is a wholly owned subsidiary of Lowe’s Companies, Inc., and is doing
business in this State and District (Lowe’s Companies, Lowe’s Home Centers and
Lowe’s HIW are referred to collectively herein as “Plaintiffs”).

4, Plaintiff Lowe’s HIW, Inc. (hereinafter “Lowe’s HIW™) is a corporation
organized and existing under the laws of the State of Washington, having a principal
place of business at 101 Andover Park East, Suite 200, Tukwila, Washington 98188, and
is a wholly owned subsidiary of Lowe’s Companies, Inc.

5. Upon information and belief, Defendant Snap-On Technologies, Inc.
(hereinafter “Snap-On”) is a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the
State of Illinois, having a principal place of business at 420 Barclay Boulevard,
Lincolnshire, Illinois 60069. On information and belief, Snap-On is in the business of
manufacturing and selling power tools, including in North Carolina. Snap-On may be
served with a copy of Summons and this Complaint through its registered agent, CT
Corporation System, 208 South LaSalle Street, Suite 814; Chicago, IL 60604-1101.

6. Upon information and belief, Defendant Global Machinery Company
(hereinafter “GMC”) is a corporation organized and existing under the laws of Australia,
having a principal place of business at 16 Scammel Street, Campbellficld, Melbourne,
VIC, 3061 Australia. On information and belief, GMC is in the business of supplying
products to Plaintiff and/or its related companies, including in North Carolina.

7. Snap-On has alleged that Lowe’s Companies has violated the federal
patent laws, and Snap-On has threatened to initiate a lawsuit for patent infringement

against Lowe’s Companies.
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8. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction over this action upon at least the
following grounds:

(2) 28 U.S.C. § 1331, this being a civil action arising under the laws of the

United States;

(b) 28 U.S.C. § 1332, this being a civil action between citizens of different
States and citizens of different States and in which citizens or subjects of a
foreign state are additional parties, and because on information and belief
the amount in controversy exceeds seventy-five thousand dollars
($75,000.00) exclusive of interest and costs;

(c) 28 U.S.C. § 1338(a), this being a civil action arising under the patent laws

of the United States, namely 35 U.S.C. § | et seq.; and

(d) 28 U.S.C. § 1337(a), this being a civil action arising under an Act of

Congress regulating commerce and protecting trade and commerce.

9. This Court may declare the rights and other legal relations of the parties in
this case under 28 U.S.C. § 2201, and Rule 57, Fed R.Civ.P., because an actual and
justiciable controversy exists concerning the rights of, and legal relations between,
Plaintiffs and Snap-On.

10.  This Court has personal jurisdiction over Snap-On consistent with the
principles underlying the U.S. Constitution and N.C. Gen. Stat. § 1-75.4 because, among
other things, Snap-On sent a cease and desist letter discussed herein threatening Plaintiff
with litigation, to this State and District. Additionally, on information and belief, Snap-
On is offering for sale and sclling in the State of North Carolina products allegedly

protected by a purported U.S. patent.
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11.  This Court has personal jurisdiction over GMC consistent with the
principles underlying the U.S. Constitution and N.C. Gen. Stat. § 1-75.4 because, among
other things, GMC’s actions occurred in this State and District. Additionally, GMC, on
information and belief, is doing business in this State and District, and has engaged in a
Master Standard Buying Agreement wherein it agreed to submit to the jurisdiction of the
Courts of this State. The terms of the relationship between Plaintiffs and GMC are set
forth in the Master Standard Buying Agreement, which is attached hereto as Exhibit 1.

12.  Venue is proper in this Court under the provisions of 28 U.S.C. § 1391
because, among other things, a substantial part of the events giving rise to Plaintiffs’
claims occurred in this District, and Snap-On and GMC are subject to personal
jurisdiction in this District.

13, On or about December 12, 2003, counsel for Snap-On sent a letter to
Lowe’s Companies’ corporate offices in North Carolina, alleging that Lowe’s Companies
was selling a right angle drill kit with a 3.5 amp motor, No. RAD45KUL, item # 69455
(“the accused product”), which is allegedly infringing U.S. Patent No. D458,101
(hereinafter “the ‘101 patent™). Snap-On’s letter threatened that Lowe’s Companies is
“subject to an injunction and liable for Snap-On’s damages and must pay to Snap-On
[Lowe’s Companies’] total profits.” Snap-On’s letter also stated that [Lowe’s
Companies’] “continuing sale of these drills will constitute willful infringement to render
[Lowe’s Companies] liable for treble damages.” Snap-On demanded that Lowe’s
Companies immediately cease all sales of the accused products, among other demands.
The letter concluded that if Lowe’s Companies did not provide written assurances of

compliance with Snap-On’s demands immediately, Lowe’s Companies should “[b]e
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assured that Snap-On’s patent rights are valuable to it and it will not allow them to be
violated.” A copy of this letter is attached hereto as Exhibit 2.

14.  Snap-On has alleged that it has title to and is the owner of whatever rights,
if any, may exist in the ‘101 patent.

15. Lowe’s Companies does not make, use, sell, offer to sell, or import the
accused products, and therefore does not and cannot infringe the *101 patent pursuant to
35U.S.C. § 271. Lowe’s Companies’ wholly owned subsidiaries own and operate retail
stores, at least some of which have sold and/or are offering for sale the accused products.

16.  Upon information and belief, the accused products do not infringe the “101
patent, and therefore Lowe’s Home Centers’ and Lowe’s HIW’s sale of, and offer to sell,
the accused products do not infringe the *101 patent.

17.  There is an actual substantial controversy between Plaintiffs and Snap-On
of sufficient immediacy and reality to warrant the rendering of a declaratory judgment by
this Court. Snap-On has made a clear threat to Plaintiffs” business to litigate its alleged
claims against Plaintiffs.

COUNT 1

DECLARATORY JUDGMENT REGARDING
ALLEGATIONS OF PATENT INFRINGEMENT

18.  Plaintiff incorporates by reference Paragraphs 1 through 17 above as if set
forth fully herein.
19.  There is an actual and justiciable controversy between Plaintiffs and Snap-

On concerning Snap-On’s allegations that Plaintiffs are infringing the “101 patent.
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20.  These allegations place a cloud over Plaintiffs’ business activities and will
cause uncertainty among customers, prospective customers, and others in the
marketplace, leading Plaintiffs to lose sales and business opportunities.

21.  Oninformation and belief, the accused products do not infringe the *101
patent, as alleged by Snap-On.

22.  Asadirect and proximate result of Snap-On’s allegations of patent
infringement against products sold and/or offered for sale by or for Lowe’s Home
Centers and Lowe’s HIW, Plaintiffs are suffering irreparable injury to their reputation
and goodwill in an amount that cannot presently be ascertained and cannot be
compensated adequately by monetary relief alone.

COUNT I

DECLARATORY JUDGMENT
REGARDING PATENT INVALIDITY

23.  Plaintiff incorporates by reference paragraphs 1 through 22 above as if set
forth fully herein.

24.  There is an actual and justiciable controversy between Plaintiffs and Snap-
On concerning Snap-On's allegations that the accused products infringe the “101 patent.

25.  These allegations place a cloud over Plaintiffs’ business activities and will
cause uncertainty among customers, prospective customers, and others in the
marketplace, leading Plaintiffs and/or their related companies to lose sales and business
opportunities.

26.  Upon information and belief, Snap-On’s broad assertion, construction,

and/or interpretation of the ‘101 patent renders it invalid in view of the prior art and/or
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for failure to comply with the provisions of one or more sections of the patent laws of the
United States, 35 U.S.C. § | ef seq.

27.  Asadirect and proximate result of Snap-On’s allegations of patent
infringement against Plaintiffs, Plaintiffs are suffering irreparable injury to their
reputation and goodwill in an amount that cannot presently be ascertained and cannot be
compensated adequately by monetary relief alone.

COUNT 111

IN THE ALTERNATIVE, FOR
INDEMNIFICATION FROM DEFENDANT GMC

28.  Plaintiff incorporates by reference paragraphs 1-27 as if set out fully
herein.

29.  On information and belief, GMC supplied the accused products to
Plaintiffs Lowe’s Home Centers and Lowe’s HIW.

30.  Inthe event Plaintiffs or any of them are found liable for violating Snap-
On’s alleged patent rights under 35 U.S.C. § | et seq., pursuant to the Master Standard
Buying Agreement, GMC agreed to “hold harmless [Plaintiffs] from and against any and
all liability and/or losses and/or damages, whether compensatory or punitive, which may
be assessed against” Plaintiffs or their affiliates. GMC’s obligation to indemnify and
hold harmless Plaintiffs includes court costs, expenses and attorney’s fees and
specifically applies to any alleged claims of patent infringement. Additionally, Plaintiffs
are entitled to an indemnification from GMC for all expenses and costs, including
attorneys” fees, that are incurred by Plaintiffs as a result of their defense against the

allegations made by Snap-On.
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WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs Lowe’s Companies, Inc., Lowe’s Home Centers, Inc.

and Lowe’s HIW, Inc. pray for judgment:

(a) That the Court declare that sale or offer for sale by Plaintiffs Lowe’s Home
Centers and Lowe’s HIW, Inc., and including specifically the accused
products, have not infringed any purported patent rights of Snap-On in the
‘101 patent, or otherwise violated the patent laws of the United States;

(b) That the Court declare that Plaintiff Lowe’s Companies does not make, use,
sell, offer to sell, or import the accused products and therefore that Lowe’s
Companies has not infringed and does not infringe or otherwise violate the
patent laws of the United States;

(¢) That the Court declare that the ‘101 patent 1s invalid pursuant to the patent
laws of the United States;

(d) That the Court permanently enjoin Snap-On, its successors, assigns, and
others from asserting the ‘101 patent against Plaintiffs with respect to the
accused products;

(e) That the Court find in favor of Plaintiffs and declare this case as exceptional
pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 285;

(f) That the Court award Plaintiffs their attorneys’ fees and other costs and
eXpenses;

(g) That the Court award interest to the extent permitted by law;

(h) In the alternative, that the Court award to Plaintiffs indemnification from
GMC of all damages and expenses, including attorneys’ fees, awarded to

Snap-On as a result of any alleged claim by Snap-On;
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(i) That the Court award to Plaintiffs indemnification from GMC of all costs and
expenses, including attorneys’ fees, incurred by Plaintiffs as a result of its
defense against the allegations made by Snap-On; and

(j) That the Court award such further relief as it deems just and proper.

PLAINTIFFS DEMAND A TRIAL BY JURY.

'8
This Z-%/fday of February, 2004.
Bruce J. Rose (N.C. Bar No. 20105)
Benjamin F. Sidbury (N.C. Bar No. 28071)
ALSTON & BIRD LLP
101 South Tryon Street, Suite 4000
Charlotte, North Carolina 28280-4000
(704) 444-1000 (telephone)
(704) 444-1111 (facsimile)

ATTORNEYS FOR LOWE’S COMPANIES, INC.
LOWE’S HOME CENTERS, INC., AND

LOWE'S HIW, INC.
CLT01/4633946v1

9
Case 5:04-cv-00023-HBM -CH Document1 Filed 02/24/04 Page 9 of 42



. Vendor Name: Gr7¢ /5/_ 0B84 A/fﬂi CHIER Y d?.-u AN

LGS MASTER STANDARD BUYING AGREEMENT

This Master Standard Buying Agreement by and between L G Sourcing, Inc. (hereinafter
referred to as "LGS") a North Carolina corporation with its principal place of business at North
Wilkesboro, North Carolina 28659, having a mailing address of P. O. Box 1335, a wholly-owned
subsidiary of LOWE'S COMPANIES, INC. and the undersigned corporation and/or partnership,
including such other wholly-owned subsidiaries, its parent, all associated trading companies and

manufacturer's associates (hereinafter referred to as "Vendor"), by and through its authorized agent

is hereby entered into this {(Q/ day of J)//(' ember . 20@3/

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, LGS is in the business of procuring products on behalf of certain other entities

who sell the products at retail; and

WHEREAS, the undersigned Vendor is a manufacturer of products and desires to sell
products to LGS for eventual sale to LGS’ custorners, who will seil the goods at retail in the United

States and Canada; and

 WHEREAS, every LGS Purchase Order, whether wiittén, verbal or electronically
communicated by LGS to said Vendor is subject to all terms and coriditions contained herein, and

shall apply to all purchases made by LGS,
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the terms and conditions stated herein and for

good and valuable consideration receipt of which is hereby acknowledged by said Vehdor, the

parties agree to the following:
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o Vendor Name: o

ARTICLE L ACCEPTANCE

(1)  Every LGS Purchase Order, whether written, verbal or clectrmlically communicated
to Vendor is subject to all of the terms and conditions contained in this Agreement, the terms and
conditions contained herein shall apply to all purchases by LGS from Vendor. There can be no
changes or alterations to the LGS Purchase Order unless consented to in writing by an authorized

representative of LGS.

(2)' In case of any conflict, this Agreement supersedes all previous or simultaneous
agreements between the parties. Further, this Agreement supersedes’ any future agreements
between the parties uniess said future agreements are executed by an officer of LGS.

(3)  This Agreement establishes the minimum standards between LGS and the Vendor.

(4)  Any LGS Purchase Order is void unless given by an authorized représentaﬁve of
LGS.

"ARTICLE IL EDI_& BARCODING

(1)  Electronic Data Interchange "EDI" may be a;réqui;igmgﬁt for all vendors with more
 than 100 LGS Purchase Orders or invoices per year. LGS, at its sole option, mayrcqmre Vendor to
receive LGS Purchase Orders, submit its requests for payment, and other doéu_lj:cn;s via EDL

(2) - LGS requires all vendors to have a scannable_ Un_ivma_l -PrOduct Code "UPC" labet
affixed to products sold to LGS according to the Uniform Code Council's specifications. A
scannable UPC label shall be affixed to each unit of each product sold by Vendor to LGS.

(3)  All standard shipping containers (master cartons, bundles, pallets, inner packs, etc.)
containing fixed multiples of the same item must have an Interieaved 2 of 5 (UPC Shipping
Container Code) code placed on the packaging according to the Uniform Code Council's
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. Vendor Name: -

specifications. LGS, at its sole option, may require Vendor to provide to LGS samples of the
Interleaved 2 of 5 code and UPC labels for approval prior to their application to the containers and
products. The mode] number-of the products and unit count contained within. each level of

packaging must be printed on each level of packaging in human readable form.

(4)  In the event Vendor: (l.) fails to apply an acceptable scannable UPC label or
acceptable, scannable Interleaved 2 of 5 codes, (2.) labels products with incorrect UPC bar codes or
Interleaved 2 of 5 codes, (3.) provides LGS with inaccurate UPC or Interleaved 2 of 5 information,
(4.) applies poor quality, nonscannable UPC label or Interleaved 2 of 5 codes, (5.) substitutes
products without prior written notification of the new UPC Codes or Interleaved 2 of 5 codes and/or
(6.) otherwise fails to meet Lowe's requirements for coding and labelling, Vendor shall pay LGS a
penalty for each such Violation in the amount of One Thousand U.S. Dollars (US$1,000.00) per

" each Violation. The payment of said penalty is in addition to any other damages or remedies that
may be incurred as defined herein or otherwise allowable by law. For the purpose of this Article II,
a “Violation” shall be defined as each shipping container which is not properly coded as required

herein and each, individual unit of product that is not labeled as required herein.

ARTICLE IlI. DELIVERY AND PRICING
- (1) LGS preferred terms of sale are FOB Port with the Vendor providing all the ex-port

license. ex-port taxes and all fees. The Vendor shall deliver the products "On Board" the ship and
provide a Clean Bill of Lading without any stipulations. LGS further requires Vendor to provide
three (3) additional pricing levels, in which said pricing levels. must be submitted on au LGS
Intemational Vendor Offer Sheet, which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference as
if fully set forth herein as Exhibit I, as follows: '

FOB Consolidation Center
Ex Works
CIF-Indicate Port of Call
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- Vendor Name:

Vendor is required to provide pricing that adequately reflects and passes on to LGS the |
savings Vendor incurs due to reduced administrative, labor, transportation, packaging costs and any
other cost savings Vendor incurs due to the economies of scale provided by LGS Purchase Orders.
LGS shall have the right to select any of the prici.ng option(s) described above as its terms of sale
during the term of this Agreement, and LGS reserves the right, at its option, to change from one

pricing option to another, without limitation, if the LGS business so requires.

(2)  Regarding CIF orders, no liability is incurred by LGS and. the risk of lcss shall not
pass to LGS until legal title passes upon delivery of the products to LGS final destination(s), in

good condition and accepted by LGS.

(3)  Vendor must advise LGS immediately if any products cannot be shipped or picked
up in time to be received by the date(s) specified on the individual LGS Purchase Order Products
‘must not be shipped to arrive prior to the SpCClﬁed date unless consented to by an authonzed_
representative of LGS FOB Consolidation Center shipmerits must have ship date. CIF sl:upments
must have an arrival date. If products are shipped or arrive on days other than thosc_spec;ﬁ__ed ;they
are subject to penalty. Vendor warrants, covenants and agrees to ship all Purt:hase- Ordei's'-timely

and complete.

(4) A detailed packing slip, including item- number. the LGS ‘Purchase Order number,
LGS' customers store number, model number, quanutv and shipper's name: must accompany each

sh1pment of products.

(5)  All cartoning must be capable of withstanding the normal rigors of international
transportation and physical distibution process as outlined in LGS Loading, Shipping Cargo
Requirement Program, which is-attached hereto and mcorporated herein by reference as fully set
forth herein as Exhibit 2. Vendor shall adhere to all requu'emcnts as set forth in the LGS Loading,
Shipping Cargo Requirement Program. All master cartons must prc_)tcct inner packs and individual
sales units which will be displayed on US/Canadian retailer sales:_ﬂoor's. Prod_u&s; that have
concealed damage that originated with the Vendor or while Vendor had the risk of ‘__los_s‘which is
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o Vendor Name:

discovered upon receipt of the products by LGS or LGIS'.cust_om‘er will be destroyed by LGS or -
LGS’ customer without prior approval from Vendor. Vendor shall reimburse LGS for the cost of
the damaged products, the pro rata cost of the transportation charges for said products and any other
amounts lost by LGS or LGS’ customer (including lost profits) occasioned by the concealed
damage. .

(6)  Multiple orders on the same ocean container must be segregated. Identical items on
each LGS Purchase Order must be grouped together.

(7)  All transportation casts or expenses incurred by LGS’ because of Vendor's
noncompliance with the terms of an order, and any additional transportation or administrative
charges due to split shipments, faﬂure to follow LGS routing instructions, errors in classification of

- products, or for any other reason, shall be charged back to Vendor.

(8)  Vendor is responsible, at its cost, for insuring the products to the FOB point for full
replacement value, including freight, and Vendor shall file all claims for loss or damage. All
uncotlectible portions of concealed damage clairns will be charged back to Vendor. Risk of loss
‘shall not shift from the Vendor to LGS until the Vendor and/or its ageri_t has delivered the products

to the éppr_opriate' LGS and/or LGS' customers location.
(9)  No backorders will be accepted.
(10)  Accumulation of orders to fill a container-unl&sS“SpeciﬁQd by LGS is not allowed.

Vendors/Carriers must adhere to the specified ship dates and arrival date per the designated

routings.
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-~ ' Vendor Name: -~

(11)  Each unit of each product as well as all product packaging must be marked with the
Country of Origin either stamped, printed or forged in a size and location which complies with the
United States Custom Regulations, Canadian Custom Regulations and any applicablé United States
or Canadian law, rule, regulation or administrative requirements. ‘Products which have been
determined to be out of compliance either by LGS or any appropriate governmental authority will
be either: (1) returned to Vendor, at Vendor’s expense, in which case Vendor shall reimburse LGS
for all costs associated with said products, a pro rata share of transpdrtation charges, lost profits and
any additional damages which may be applicable or (2) LGS or its customers may choose to
properly mark any product out of compliance; in such case, Vendor shall reimburse LGS for all
costs associated with said marking, any costs of any applicable transportation charges, lost profits

and any additional damages which may be applicable.

(12)  Vendor shall place specific markings on the product(s) in order to identify the
manufacturing month and year, as described in LGS' Product Identification and Traceability
Program, which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference as fully set forth herein as

Exhibit 3.

ARTICLE IV. INVOICING/BILLING REQUIREMENTS |

(1)  All invoice and/or credit memorandum transactions regarding products purchased
for resale should be mailed or electronically transmitted promptly and accurately to the specified

address or Third Party Value Added Network mailbox, to which the Vendor acknowledges LGS
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o Vendor Name: o

has provided to Vendor information and specifics. All bil.ling. related trénsactidhs that cannotbe
processed due to their failure to comply with LGS billing requirements may be returned for
re-billing or held for correction ﬁthout the loss of applicable discounts. LGS shall_hot pay inter;'.st,
service charges or any sirnilar penalty, nor shall LGS lose any applicable discoum- caused by the late
payment of invoices in which payment was delayed due to reasons beyond LGS' control. Vendors

may be subject to an administrative processing charge for non-compliance.

(2)  All invoices, credit memoranda, bills of lading, related documents and other
correspondence must reference the applicable LGS Purchase Qrder Number or Assigncd Control
Number (Example: RMR #) and the specific LGS' customer store number(s_) to .-thch _:.thc
.transactions apply. In addition, Vendor must provide LGS item numbers on invoices_and packing

- slips as well as list line items in the same sequence as or'dered.a.In lieu of 're'quiring. .p_roof-_-of
shipm‘ént on all invoices, LGS reserves the right to request proof of shipment or proof of delivery

- for selected transactions at a later date.

(3)  In respect to products purchased through the LGS open account order proccss LGS
 pays from invoice only pursuant 0 LGS Import Procedures For Opcn Account, wh1ch 1s attached _
hereto and inco'rporated herein by reference as set forth herein as Exhibit 4, Vendor'aclmowledges

that LGS is not obligated to pay any invoice until the full LGS Purchasc Order of the products
ordered are received pursuant to the dehvery terms agreed upon between the pa.mes Vcndor shall:
submit one invoice per LGS Purchase Order (shipment). and one LGS Purchase Order per invoice

with no backorders being allowed by LGS. Invoicing should be initiated on the day of shipment
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e ‘ Vendor Name: -

(not before) and reference the comrect F.O.B. tenns as well as the ﬁmght payment respons1b1hty —
(collect or prepaid). LGS reserves the right to charge baqk to the Vendor any shortages between
products received and products linvoiced. Vendor acknowledges that vendor must éomply with all
of the requirements as set forth in the LGS Import Procedures For Open Account to receive

payments for products purchased by LGS.

(4 Inrespect to products purchased by LGS from Vendor which are to be paid by a
Letter of Credit, Vendor shall follow all requirements as set fprth_ in the L':GS. Letter of Credlt and
any other LGS documents associated with said purchaS_&. ‘Vendor -aqlmowiedges. that LGS is not
obligated to pay any invoice until the full order of the products ordered are received pursuant to the

delivery terms agreed upon between the parties.

©(5)  Payment will be made in accordance with the terms mutually agreed upon in wriing
" between the parties. Any deviation from the negotiated payment terms must be communicated and
agreed to in writing by LGS prior to accepting an order. Payment terms begin on the date of
satisfactory receipt of all required documents which éomply with the stipulations set _iforth:in. in the
open account policies of LGS. The average transu time for a specific Vendor wﬂl be added to
invoice/shipment date to determine the day on which datmg is 10 begin. On all Prox. (appmxlmate:— 5
date) and E.O.M. (end of the month) dating, products received after the 24th of any month shall be
payable as if received on the 1st day of the following month. LGS interprets payment due date as

. the day the remittance is to be mailed.
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. Vendor Name:

(6) LGS policy will be to include unit pricing on all outgoing EDI LGS Purchase
Orders. Vendor agrees to notify LGS of any price discrepancies prior to shipment/invoicing, Failure
to communicate irregularities v;fill resuit in a LGS deduction which will not be reﬁmded. Vex{dor
further agrees that if prior to shipment there is any reduction in Vendor's regular selling price for the
products, Vendor shall notify LGS of the reduced selling price and the price specified on the LGS
Purchase Order will be reduced to the lower price. LGS requires a minimum 60 days written ﬁotice
for all price increases. A price increase cannot take effect until 30 days after LGS authorized
representative agrees (by letter) to accept the proposed price increase. In addition, it is agreed that
for price increases LGS Purchase Order date determines applicable price and on price decrease

invoice/shipment date determines applicable price.

7 If Vendor has a debit balance with LGS, the amount owed will be deducted from the
next remittance or a chec;k from the Vendor to clear this amount will be paid within thirty (30} days
at the option of LGS. It is also agreed that LGS has the option to perform post audits and file claims
for billing/payment errors on prior years business transactions. These audits will normally be

completed within 24 months of the end of a calendar year:-

(8)  Vendor acknowledges that Vendor has provided LGS its best pricing and defivery
terms in respect to the sale of its products to LGS. Vendor acknowledges that should the terms
become more favorable after execution of this Agreement or any purchase order(s) made pursuant

| to this Agreement, then in that event, the terms of this Agreement or any purchase order(s)

automatically shall change to the more favorable terms. LGS shall have the exclusive discretion in
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determining if the terms become more favorable after the execution of this Agreement or any |

purchase order(s) made pursuant to this Agreement.

(9)  Vendor acknowledges that at LGS’ sole discretion, LGS and its agents, have the
authority to enter upon Vendor’s premises for the purpose of in'spebting its manufacturing facilities,
the procedurés used by Vendor in manufacturing applicable products, its work place, etc. to assure
compliance with Vendor's obligations under this Agreement or any pertinent laws, orders or decrees

- applicable to LGS and LGS' customers.

ARTICLE V. WARRANTIES & GUARANTEES

(1)  Vendor agrees that LGS shall not be liable for the inspection of products. before
~‘resale and that all warranties set out herein or otherwise (whe_the_:_r e_xpréssed or implied):shall

* survive inspection, acceptance and payment by LGS and LGS customers. .

(2)  Approval by LGS of Vendor's product design or mhteﬁals.'USed‘_in ﬁroducté shail not
relieve Vendor from any obligations under any.warranties',' r_eprcsentaﬁ'ons or guarantees. Products :
delivered (whether paid for or not) are subject to inspection, testing: and .app'ro_val.,by LGS before
acceptance.  Vendor acknowledges its obligatioﬁs under the wafra.mies, guarantees and
representations of this Agreement are not relieved even if LGS or LGS' custorner approves or

accepts the products or if the designs or the specifications of the products purchased by LGS
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originated with LGS. Vendor warrants that all products will be of good quality, material and
workmanship, merchantable and free from any arid all dcfgcts. Vendor shall comply and adhere to
the procedures as set forth under the LGS Quality Acceptance Proéram, which is attached hereto as

Exhibit 5 and incorporated herein by reference as fully as set forth.

(3)  Vendor, by entering into ihis Agreement and accepting any LGS Purchase Order,
warrants, represents and guarantees that all applicable laws, ordinances, codes, rules, regulations
and prdvi_s'ions of the Country of Ongm of any product, any country:in wﬁich a component part of
any product is manufactured, Canada, the United Siates of America, each U.S. state and each
locality where products are sold has been fully wmpﬁed with as it relates in any way to the
manufacture, packaging, shipment, sale and use of ail products. Furthér, Vendor warrants,
represents and guarantees that all applicable industry, trade, safety and other regulations have been
fully met with respect to the manufacture, packaging, shipment, sale and use of all products.
Vendor also warrants, represents and guarantees that the price and other terms and conditions of
sale, the terms on which all promotional and advertising matter are furnished by Vendor to LGS
and all guarantees, warranties, labels and instructions. furnished in connection with any product

 comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, codes, rules and regulations.

(4)  Vendor, by entering into this Agreement and accepting any LGS Purchase Order,
warrants, represents and guarantees its products and that all products comply with any and all

- applicable LGS specifications.
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(5)  Vendor represents, warrants and guarantees that the weights, measures, signs,. _
legends, words, particulars or descriptions (if any) stamped, printed or otherwise attached to the
products or containers are true and correct and comply with all applicable laws, orciinances, cooes,
rules and regulations; and that the products delivered pursuant to this Agreement or any LGS
Purchase Order, as well as all activities by or on behalf of Vendor in designing, manufacturing,
packing, shipping and otherwise handling any product under this Agreement, fully conform and
comply with all laws and regulations of the United States, Canada and the country of origin of all
products (and components thereof) pertaining to the environment, public safety and health and the
transportation of hazardous materials, including, without limitation, all applicable provisions of the
United States Consumer Product Safety Act; the Magnuson-Moss Warranty-Federal Trade
Commission Improvement Act; the Consumer Products Safety Act: the Wool Products Labeling
Act; the Food, Drug and Cosmetics Act; the Hazardous Materials Transportation Act; the Solid
Waste Disposal Act, inoluding the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act; the Comprehensive
Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act; the Federal Insecticide Fungicide, and
Rodenticide Act (FIFRA); the Toxic Substances Control Act (TSCA): the ‘Marine Mammal
Protection Act; the Endangexed Species Act; the Forest.and Rangeland Reoewable‘- Resources
Planning Act of 1974; the Federal Water Pollution Control Act; the Clean Air Act; the Noise
Control Act; the National Environmental Policy Act; the Safe Drinking Water Act; the Emergency
Planning and Community Right-to-Know Act; the Pollution Prevention Act of 1990; the Atomic
Energy Act; and all other similar international, federal, regional. state. or local statutes, rules,
regulations, guidance, memoranda, decisions, and other interpretations by any agency implementing

those requirements; and all applicable standards of the Underwriters Laboratories, Inc.; the
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American Society for Testing Materials (ASTM); the National Fire Protection Association (NFPA); -
American National Standards Institute (ANSI); the International Standards Organization (ISO); and
other similar standards orgarﬁzqﬁons; and any and all amendments, modifications and updates of all
of the foregoing (collectively, the statutes, rules, regulations, guidance, memoranda, decisions,
interpretations, and standards referred to in this sentence are hereafter referred to as "Standards").
Vendor further agrees that the weights, mcasufes, signs, legends, words, particulars or deseriptions
~ (if any) stamped, printed or otherwise attached to the products or containers or referring to the
products delivered pursuant to this Agreement are complete, true and correct and comply with all
Standards. Vendor shall provide LGS with a guaranty form executed by an officer of Vendor, if
prescribed by Standards, along with Vendor's invoice (before payment is requifed'to be made and
without }bss of discount). Upon request Vendor shall provide Lowe's with any ‘information
s necessary to facilitate Lowe's disposal or return to Vendor of any merchahdise which is defective,

. off-specification, mislabeled or which otherwise fails to conform to any LGS Purchase Order. -

(6) Vgndor warrants and represents that if the importation of products intd t_hc-Unitcd

States or Canada or the sale of the products in the United States or Canada is e:njo'inedbr. 6therwise_

- stoppcd for any reason, then in that event, Vendor shail, at LGS“_option and ét Vendor's expense,

either remove the reason for said injunction or stoppage, or altematively, suﬁStitute 6ther--pfodu¢ts:
“approved in writing by LGS that are not subject to the injunction or stoppage. If such event occurs

(injunction or stoppage of the products), then Vendor shall pay LGS all damages and expenses

incurred by LGS and/or LGS’ customers due to said injunction or stoppage. which shall include, but

is not limited to the following: lost profits, attorney fees and expenses incurred along with any
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associated expenses (such as testing fees, engineering consultant fees, etc.) that LGS .and/or LGS'
customers may expend or incur to insure compliance. LGS at its excl_us_ivs option, may back charge
or set off any funds due to Vendor in respect to its damages or cxpénses to overcome any injunction

or stoppage of importation of the products. .

(7)  With acknowledgment that the terms and conditions of this paragraph have been
expressly bargained for and are an es_sential part of this Agreement and a[l LGS Pgrchase Orders,
and in consideration of any and all purchases heretofore, herein and heres:ﬁer made by LGS from
Vendor or from affiliates or subsidiaries of Vendor, and by accepting this Agreement or any LGS
Purchase Order, Vendor agrees to defend and shall indemnify LGS, its employees, its officers, its
directors, its agents, its parent, its subsidiaries, its affiliates, its 'custbmérs' and the s.uccessbrs and

. a551gns of any of the foregomg (hercmafter "Indemnitees") and shall hold them harmless from and
against any and all liability and/or losses and/or damages, whether compensatory or punitive, whxch
may be assessed against any of them. - Vendor's obligation to indemnify and hoid harmiess
Indemnitees shall include, but not be lumted to, any and all clalms lawsuits, appea.ls, actions,

| assessments product recalls, decrees, judgments, orders, mvestlganons, cml penaltxes or dcmands _
of any kind, including court costs, expenses and attomey's fees, which may- be made or brought
against Indemnitees arising out of: (1) any allegaﬁon of or actual misrepresentanonpr breach of
warranty; (2) any alleged bodily injury or property damage related to thc possession-or. use of any

‘product; (3) any alleged infringement of any patent, design, trade name, tradematk, copynght or
trade secret; (4) any alleged violation by Vendor or any law, ordinance, code, rule, 'ér regulation; (5)

any alleged or threatened discharge, release or escape of pollutants or other environmental
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impairment; (6) any breach or violation by Vendor of any terms or conditions of this Agreement or '
any LGS Purchase Order; or (7) any other allegation arising directly or indirectly from any product
originating from Vendor. Veﬁdor shall pay all judgments against and assume .the defense- -of
Indemnitees upon Indemnitees' demand with respect to any such matters, even if any such
allegation of liability is groundless, false or fraudulent. Notwithstanding the above, Indemnitees
shall have the right but not the obligation to participate as they deem necessary in the handling,
adjustment, defense or settlement of any such matters. Further, for the term of this Agreement and
hereafter, Vendor releases Indemnitees from any claim based on Vendor's patent, copyright,
trademark, trade dress or other intellectual property rights. LGS, at its sole discretion, shall have
the right to purchase from other sources those products manufactured or offered by Vendor free of

any patent, copyright, trademark, trade dress or other intellectual property rights of Vendor.

Should Vendor fail to assume its obligations hereunder, to diligently pursue and pay for the

- defense of Indemnitees within ten (10) days from the written demand by Indemnitees, Vendor
hereby agrees that Indemnitees shall have the right, but not the obligation. to procfzgd on theirown -
behalf to defend themselves by way of engaging their oWn legal c‘ouxisél and the services of any and
-all other experts or profession_als they deem necessary to prepare and _Ip_resent a proper defense,.an&
to thereafter require from Vendor reimbursement and indemnification for all costs and expenses
incurred in such defense and for any and all penalties, judgments, fines. ihterest or other expenses
incurred as a result of such claim, lawsuit, appeal, action, assessment, civil penalty, product recall,
decree judgments, orders or dcmahds as more fully set forth above_. Vendor warrants, represents

and agrees that Indemnitees shall have the exclusive right, at their sole-option, to settle or otherwise
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proceed to resolution of any dispute at their discretion. Vendor warrants, represents and agrees that
it will reimburse Indemnitees for all payments, costs and expenses paid by or for Indemnitees in
respect to said settlement. Indemnitees, at their sole option, may charge back or set off any monies

due by Vendor to LGS in respect to the settlement of any claims-under this Agreement.

(8)  Vendor warrants Vendor is a corperation and/or parmership duly organized, validly
existing, a.nd in good standing under the laws of the country of origin of the products; said Vendor
has the requisite corporate power and!or authority and the legal right to enter into this Agreement,
and to conduct its business as now conducted and hereafter contemplated to be conducted and is in
compliance with its Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws or its Partnership Agreement. Vendor
warrants the execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement and all instruments and
documents to be delivered by Vendor are within the Vendor's corporate power and/or partnership
agreement have been duly authorized by all necessary .or proper acnon,mcludmg the consent of
shareholders if required; do not and will not contravene any provisione of the Vendorfs-sArﬁcles of
Incorporation or Bylaws and/or Partnership Agreement. Vendor warrants thls Agreement has been
duly executed and delivered by Vendor, and constitutes the legal, vahd, and binding obligation of

‘the Vendor and enforceable against the Vendor in accordance with'its terms.

(9) Vendor warmrants and acknowledges that Vendor and its officers, directors,
employees and agents have received a copy of LGS and/or its parent corporation’s Code of Ethics
and Statement of Business Ethics. Vendor warrants along with its officers, directors, employees

and agents hereby warrant, covenant and agree to perform in strict compliance with the LGS and/or
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its parent corporation’s Code of Ethics, Statement of Business Ethics, and all applicable laws, rules, -

regulations, orders, codes, and govemmental orders.

(10)  Vendor warrants that the performance of this Agreement along with any addends to
said Agreement and LGS purchase order(s), is personal to Vendor. .Vendor warrants, represents
and guarantees that no other entity will manufacture the products or otherwise perform any
obligations under this Agreement without the express written approval ofa fepresentative of LGS.
Vendor further warrants, represents and guarantees that Vendor has nof and shall not prior fo,
during the term of, and/or any time subsequent to the execution of this Agreement or any LGS

- purchase order(s) has made or will make any payment to any outside parties, representatives,

 agents, without prior written approval and notification from LGS.

(11)  Vendor warrants, represents and guarantees that all communications between the
parties concerning this Agreement, any LGS purchase order(s) or the preducts manufacmrcd
pursuant thereto shall be made in English. Vendor acknowledges and warrants that it,.h.as
completely read this Agreement prior to execution of the Agree_n_ient._and that Vendgr_ unde:stands .

and accepts each of the terms contained herein.

(12)  Vendor shall indemnify LGS against and hold LGS harmless from any and all
~ lawsuits, claims, actions, damages (i_ncluding'reasonable‘attomgy fees, obligations, liabilities and:
liens) arising or imposed in connection with LGS for amounts due and owing under this Agreement

where Vendor has not complied with the notice requirements of this section.

Case 5:04-cv-00023-HBM -CH Document1 Filed 02/24/04 Page 26 of 42

e b A A A A Al g attn oo el me el e e s 1 eee L e A e M A e, <= =



- Vendor Name: -

(13)  Vendor, by entering into this Agreemen_t and by accepting any LGS Purchase
Order, warrants, represents and éumtees thét all Jabor used by the Ve_ndor gnd/of its vendors or
o suppliers is furnished by employees with a minimum age of no less than 16 years. Vendor acknowl-
edges LGS policy of purchasing products from vendors who do mot use | child labor in the

production of goods.

(14)  Vendor, by entering into this Agreement and by accepting :a;y.LGS- Pu_rqhase Order,
warrants, represents and guarantees that all labor in producing the goods by the V@ncigr-and/or its
_vendors‘ or suppliers is not furnished, manufactured, produced, or d15tnbuted, Whol_ly.:or:-in part by
convicts or prisoners, except convicts 6r prisoners on parole, supemsed release, or 'pmb_atiom orin

- any penal or reformatory institution.

- (15)  Vendor warrants, covenants and agrees to. ship each‘ite:h;:on each LGS_ Purc_h_ase

Order compléte and on the shipihent date as set out in the LGS Pmchase Order..

(16) V_endor warrants, covenants, acknowledges and agrees tbat LGS is iﬁ'th_e buginess of |
“procuring produicts on behalf of certain other entities whoselltheproducts at retail in the United
* States and Canada, and in the event Vendor fails to comply with any of thetermsand COndifionS' of

this Agreement, or the LGS Purchase Orders, then in that event, such failure to perfomi w'ill._result-
~ in damage not only to LGS but to LGS’ customers. Vendof achlowlédges that LGS will be liable

to LGS' customers for its failure to perform, and therefore, Vendor warrants, represents and
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guarantees that Vendor shall indemnify LGS and LGS' customers and hold LGS and LGS'
customers harmless for any damages ansmg or imposed in connection with LGS and/or LGS'
customers where Vendor has not complied or failed to perform ‘under the LGS Master Standard
Buying Agreement, the LGS Purchase Order and any associated documents provided to Vendor by

LGS.

ARTICLE VI. PRODUCTS RETURNS |
(1)  Notice of defects in the products or any other breach by V;ndor under the ferms of
this Agreement and the individual LGS Purchése Order will be considered made within reasonable
time, if made within a reasonable time after being discovered by LGS or after notification is given
to LGS by LGS' customers or the users of the products. The return of such products shail not relieve
Vendor from liability from any failure to ship conforming products under ihe LGS Purchase Order -
or for liability with respect to warranties, expressed or implied. Failure of LGS to state a particular .
defect upon rejection shall not preclude LGS from relying on unstated defects to justify rejection or
establish breach. Resale, repackaging, repacking or cutting up for the purpose of resale or for use
~ shall not be considered as acceptance of the p_roducts‘so as to bar LGS right'-'tolr:eje'ct;such- products.

or to revoke acceptance.

(2)  Vendor agrees that in the absence of 2 negotiated and signed Defective Products
Return Policy, LGS will adhere to the following general guidelines. Specifically, defective products

(item) will be destroyed by the retailer, LGS, and/or LGS’s parent without obtaining Vendor retun -
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anthorization. Vendor further agrees to reimburse LGS and its parent for the products (item) at

Purchased Ordered delivered cost, including all freight charges.

ARTICLE VII. CANCELLATIONS & RETURNS

(1) LGS reserves the right to refuse or return any products comprising 2 portion of LGS
Purchase Order that is not shipped complete, as ordered and in accordance with the terms in this
Agreement and in compliance with all details, including requested ship and arrival dates, as

outlined in the LGS Purchase Order.

(2) LGS reserves the right to cancel in whole or in part any Purchase Order up to thirty

(30) days prior to the shipment of products on the Purchase Order without incurring any liability.

ARTICLE VIII. MISCELLANEQUS

(1)  Both parties acknowledge that this LGS' Master Standard Buying Agreement forms
the agreement between the parties and controls the manufacture, sale and delivery of products.
Performance of any LGS Purchase Order must be in accordance with all of the terms and conditions
‘stated herein. There can be no changes or modifications to the Standard Master Buying Agmémnt_, _
unless in writing and signed by an officer of LGS. In absence of any agreements signed by Vendor,

this Agreement represents the entire agresment of the parties.
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(2)  All costs, lost profits and expenses incunﬁd by LGS or LGS’ customers due to
Vendor's violations of or failuré to follow any or all of the terms of this Agreement ﬁll be charéed
back to Vendor and Vendor expressly agrees to reimburse LGS or LGS" customers for all such
costs, loss profits and expenses. Vendor further agrees that LGS or LGS’ customers may deduct
such costs, loss profits and expenses from ahy sum thereafter owing to Vendor by LGS or LGS'
customers under any Orders between LGS or LGS' customers and Vendor.

(3)  Any and all taxes, fees, imports or stamps required by State, Federal or Municipal

Governments in the exporting of products/products to LGS shall be paid and assumed by Vendar.

(4)  No provisions of this Agreement shall be waived or\s’hall be construed to be waived
by LGS unless such waiver is in writing and signed by an authorized agent of LGS. No failure on
the part of LGS to exercise any of the ﬁghts and remedies granted hereunder or to insist upon strict

_compliance by Vendor shall constitute a waiver of LGS right to demand exact compliance Wlth the

- terms hereof. The Vendor hereby waives use of the statute of frauds as a defense to any Order

~ accepted pursuant to this Agreement.

(5)  The rights, remedies and options provided herein are in addition to and not to the

exclusion of any and all other rights and remedies provided by law.

Case 5:04-cv-00023-HBM -CH Document1 Filed 02/24/04 Page 30 of 42



o~ Vendor Name: -

(6) LGS shall not be bound by any assignment of any LGS Purchase Order by Vendor, )
unless LGS has consented prior thereto in writing. LGS may assign any LGS Purchase Order to a

present or future subsidiary, affiliate, or parent.

(7)  Should LGS use the services of an attomey to enforce any of its rights hereunder, or
to collect any amounts due, Vendor shall pay LGS for all costs and expenses incurred, including

reasonable attorney's fees.

(8) This Agreement shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the
State of North Carolina, USA. The parties agree that the -c_:_om'ts within the State of North Carolina
will have exclusive jurisdiction with venue being in Wilkes County, State of North Carolina, USA.
Vendor in executing this Agreement, hereby submits itself to the jurisdiction of the federal and

state courts of the State of North Carolina, USA.

(9) - Vendor agrees to furnish, when returning this.completed Agreement, a'comp'lgte set
of current financial statements. Publicly held companies should include the Annual Report to
Shareholders and 10K Report (or any intemational equivalent document). If financial statements are.

not available, a Dun & Bradstreet report should be furnished.

(10)  The Vendor shall provide LGS written notice of an assignment, factoring or other
- transfer of its right to receive payments arising under this Agreement 30 days prior to such

assignment, factoring or other transfer taking legal effect. Such written notice shail include the
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~ name and address of assignee/transferee, date assignment is to begin, and terms of the assignment -
and shall be considered delivered upon receipt of such written notice by LGS' Trade Payable
Department. Vendor shall be allowed to have only one assignment, factoring or transfer 1eg;1Hy
effective at any one point in time. No multiple assignments, factoring or transfers by the Vendor
shall be permitted. LGS reserves the right to require any and all documentation in reference to the
legal effect of the assignment, factoring or other transfer as determined needed by LGS Corporate

Counsel prior to accepting the assignment, factoring or other transfer by LGS.

(11)  Vendor, by and through its representative, further covenants and agrees not to com-
municate during .the term of this Agreement, or at any time subsequently, any such information
rgl'ating to the secrets, business methods, business secrets, including trade secrets, business
information, or the manner in which LGS conducts its business to any person, corporation or entity.
Vendor acknowledges %nd agrees that Vendor has and will receive confidential inform_ation
including, but not limited to: Proprietary packaging, proprietary product(s) and/or product
design(s), LGS business and confidential data which includes quotations. sales volume, pricing, etc.
and that money damages will not adequately compensate LGS for any disclosure of any information
in \_r_iolation of this agreement. Any right of equitable enforcement granted to LGS shall not be
deemed to prectude LGS from seeking actual money damages or any other remedy from Vendor

and/or its agents in the event of a breach of such covenant.
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Confidential information does not include information that is generally known by '
the public or, which becomes known to Vendor through'no breach of the Agreement or other

unauthorized use of LGS' confidential information.

(12) At any time during the term of this Agreement and for a period of five (5) years after
the final payment of any invoice under this Agreement, LGS, orits désig;nated agent, shall have the
right to examine and audit up to five (5) years of the Vendor's ;ecords in respect to any and all
matters occurring within the five (5) year period prior to the request and relating to LGS payments
to Vendor under this Agreement, including, but not limited to, payments for any orders, invoices,
and Vendor's compliance with LGS business ethics policies and LGS Code of Ethics. Vendor shali
maintain complete and accurate records to substantiate Vendor's c_harges, pursuant to this

- Agreement. By execution of ﬁﬁs._Agreement by Vendor, L(}S_ shall have aCceSS'_tb-such. records for -

the purpose of audit during normal business hours upon reasonable notice to Vendor.

(13)  The initial term of this Agreement is for one (1) year commencing on the date first
. ,wntten above and shall automanca.lly renew ona year-to-year basis thcreafter, unless tcrmmated by

‘written notice by either party not later than sixty (60) days prior to the cnd of the thcn curtent tem

(14)  Any dispute, controversy or claim arising out of or relating to this Agreement, any
Purchase Orders between the parties, or the breach, termination or invalidity thereof may at the sole
discretion of LGS be finally settled under the Rules of the American Arbitration Ass_qciation by one

or more arbitrators appointed in accordance with said Rules. The place of arbitration shall be
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Charlotte, North Carolina, USA and the law applicable to arbitration procedures shall be laws of the
state of North Carolina, USA. The English Language shall be used throughout the arbitral
proceedings. The parties agree -that the award of the arbitrator(s):' shall be the sole and exclusive
remedy between them regarding any claims, counterclaims, issues or accountings presented or pled
to the arbitrator(s); that it shall be ma&e and shall promptly be payable in U.S. do'llars"ﬁ'ee of any
‘tax, deduction or offset; that any costs and 'attomeys fees incurred by the prevailing pafty_ as
determined by the arbitrator(s) incident_to the arbitration, shall be included as part of the arbitration
award; and that any cqsts, fees or taxes incident to enforcing the awa_rdrfshall,'- to the maximum
extent permitted by law, be charged against the party resisting such enforcement. The award shall
include interest from the date of any damages incurred fof breach or other violé.tjpn of the contract,
and from the date of the award until paid in full, at a rate to fixed by the ax;biﬁ‘atér(S), ;b’_ﬁt in no
 event less than the prime interest rate for First Union National Bank in Charlotte, North Carolina,

USA.

(15) . The representations, warranties, mdemmficatmn, obhgauons and guarantees
' .contamed in this Agreement shall survive for the maximum penod perm:tted by the applicable
-statutes of Iimitations, if any, except that the mrrannesandguarantees in A_rtiqle V of this
Agregment shall survive twenty (20) years from the last date of 5ny purch#se_ plirsu_ant to this

" Agreement by LGS from ﬁe Vendor.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, LGS and the undersigned Vendor have hereunto set their

hands as of the date of this Agreement.

ATTEST:

L G SOURCING, INC.
BY: \.}? .wl\ ;#\VM/L

TITLE: N L G %owdm‘

Company Chop/Seal

Received and accepted:
ATTEST: (VENDOR)

G{fﬁ“ /,,pMowéw{ Comppn.
W/,

W7k JOHN los s 6
(Print Signature in English)

/ Corﬁpr

CHiEF  ExEecvtive _OFFILEL / LO~SECRETAN o
(Full Title of Executing Officer) )y -

Revised 6/27/97 (7th Edition)
273384
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LGS International Vendor Offer Sheet
LGS Loading, Shipping Cargo Requirement Program
LGS Product Identification and Traceability Program

A

LGS Import Procedures for Open Account
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ATTORMNEYS S_W 55 East Monrac Strost

Writer's direct phone
(312) 265-8371

Whiter'z e-mail
hstotiand(@seyfarth.com

Suire 4200

Chicoge, IL 604035802
312-344.8000

fax 312-267-9849

wrw, teylarth.com

December 12,2003

V1A FACSIMILE (336-658-4766)

AND FEDEX

Lowe’s Companics, Inc.
1605 Curtis Bridge Road
Wilkesboro, NC 28657

Attn: Stephen A. Hellrung, Esq.

Senior Vice President,

Dear Sir or Madam:

Secretary

o - This firm represents Spap-on Technologies, Inc., a leading designer, manufacturer and
- .vendor of power to0ls. Snap-on is the owner of U.S. patf._‘nftl_no'.' DAS_S.._IOI_, a copy of _whi_ch is

enclosed.

It has come to our attention that you are selling in the United States a right angle dnill kit
. with a 3.5 amp motor, No. RAD45KUL, item #69455. That drill infringes the ‘101 patent. Asa

result, you are subject to an inj

unction and lisble for Snap-on's damages and must pay to Snap-on

your total profits. Also, be advised that your continuing sale of these drills will constirute willful
infringement to render you liable for treble damages.

We demand that you immediately cease sale of the above-identified drills, zecall all such
drills from your distribution channels and render 2 full accounting of your gross sales of such drills
1o date in uuits and dollars so that our client can compute its damages and the profits to which it is

entitled. Also, we require info

rmation on the total number of drills in your inventory, the total

rumber of drills on order and the sources from whom you obtained the drills.

Be assured that our client’s patent rights are valuable to it and it will not allow them to be
violated. Within two weeks of the date of this letter, we expect to receive (1) your assurance that
you have complied with for the foregoing demands and (2) the above-requested information.

The foregoing is without prejudice to Snap-on’s rights.

HVS:pav
CH1 10617185.1

Case 5:04-cv-00023-HBM -CH Document 1  Filed 02/24/04 Page 38 of 42

SACRAMENTO

NEW YORK

ATLANTA

WASHINGTON, D.C BRUSSELS

SAN [RANCISCO

CHICAGO HOUSION 105 AMGELES

20510



Dac-13-03  04:50pm  From-SEYFARTH SH™" 312 739 64EE

. T80 P.002/005  F-178
T A VA L
‘ TS, . 4581018
| ted 1 : US D458,101 5
i atent oo Pateat No.:
“ Uni S:;,at e De51gn F «5) Date of Patent:  «# Jun. 4, 2002
: Haxtman et
—
: = S2000 Sehulz 61 ol cmveomenee DA/el
e TR A e—m
: 5) lavenwes: Rabert L Hatms. Sioce Ciry. I gﬁ‘%i 30001 SHbIG €1 Sk ceerersirine DBIEE
™ Gy e S i, e ttoaons
gﬁ;:’cky IA({IS); Sentt L DEecley. Brochue for Feso Toolechsic CDDY.6ES CDD 12 ES,
Cedahurg, W1 (US)
i Peckmologies; Eae- = cired by exsimines
(73) Asdgee SO e T (US)

(% Temm: 14 Vears

Asstsane Examiner b th Albert
C14) Armorne), Agend, or Firm—Seyfarth Shaw
Q1) Appl No- 97135,743 . iy

- ]_'
2) Fled: Ay 6, 2001 S design for the band beld power wol, o3

— 0801 gyown and desibed
sy LOC M CL— pE/el pES
(2 US.CQ—— DL, €2, 63. CRIPTION
(S8) Field of Search

' o\ twol
DA/E4, €8, 69; D152, 127, 13% %’g‘}i% FIG.1lisa pﬂmm_:e view of te Band held power
2113 140125 ~ showing our destem: | y
sv.lgsz.ﬂ.lmm%mmm nc.zisaﬁmtdwmmlmwm&

: thereof;
G. 3 is 3 reyr elevauohaL vo . X
References Cited gg,ﬁs;ﬁggdmgmﬂw:woﬁdmo:znkm°ﬂ
& 3 ' FIG. § is a wp plan view emes P e side theref; mod,
. pmsies v ANYYL Sctzaift ol vom—e— DYES  EYG.7 s 2 boROM Pl VT SN
DL S T
D483 S ¢

F

':-"r 19

-

Case 5:04-cv-00023-HBM -CH Document 1 Filed 02/24/04

Page 39 of 42




- Dec-12-03  04:50pm  From-SEYFARTH SR™ v 312 139 6986 T-960 P.004/008 F-178

iben
-

+

U.S. Patent Fom. 4, 2002 Sheet 2 of 3

~ FIG4

US D458,101 5

s e &
e 21N
v A wat ¥ LI R o
Fapns ov T * =%
T w v gn gt
- -
- . - -

- ‘ -yt i S—— d
e ==~ ne s wr = a7 W= -
= e maT L ¥ Ao o [~

-
e o ryen e e Gl a2 5
N L . o Ny W e g O e e
- ,"'l. - v s -‘7-." ol
s < L o 4
e, .
AR | Ty A
' W, b .= g
-i";;. .. PR M ey
T TR oy | A 4 )
o S ST
LR .‘l - '-.
- - -
- i\ N = Fh

o = ) ":f.
Cod Tk -
- e
5L et Y]
- .
\-.-..‘- v " '-V'-..

i -
- N .
HIR! -
A Ty N
B vy - ey
N ST -
= E
LY & e in
-_l._-".' P ::. “..t
v‘: ‘I; - 2. .
"'*ﬂ ""-"o
- - -t %
et o] . 1
5.;.!.6 R, '5: %
. '_"- - "'.-‘-\
=N -e T L pEtE
[(¥or w el . = i oo
-'.' - . ‘*u =
T 4 . - -
L ~
a
- = -
-
-

)Y
[) " i
»,

LY )

E.Unh5
st h .
@
.u : ot
uu‘-"fl.- A
il

-
L)
4
U
-
»
3
L
¥

-
‘ Y - "‘ '.n‘-"ﬂ
1}

-

5
H
r
-
.
%
N

Case 5:04-cv-00023-HBM -CH Document 1 .Filed 02/24/04 Page 40 of 42




. Deg=12-03  04:50pm  From-SEYFARTH SHAY 312 739 6966 T-860 P.003/005 F-1T8

L

“U.S. Patent US D458,101 S

:‘|‘

- .




Pag-J2-03

- U.S. Patent

04:50pm

From-SEYFARTH < ¥

Jun. 4, 2002

© 312 738

Sheet 3 of 3

FIG.6

o

ok e

AT

)
i S o Pl BT ek x

PO R v

e for 7.

e n e v us el

. -
. o
O RS
S me,t e T, e BNl
L -
T . o
ey mfe T ¢ me ra
- I Y
] - -~ L F
‘..-' v - - -
. "
"‘"-? hd . o, TYoS
ES L™
S R
el R I Pt
- | - ‘-u-‘a

6056

vl

BaoRT iy .,
R Spu v & g4 .
.. 3 A -a v
- » ¥ - . L " - .
. - ) -

- S ady =¢F mw o " g
2 A |1 T S
- *aga Yu -
i =, oo, (3 PO L I
0:1 .‘.-1.!" e . a .a -

e o b T 1

-

T-g60 P.005/005  F-178

US D45§,101 S

Case 5:04-cv-00023-HBM -CH Document 1  Filed 02/24/04 Page 42 of 42



